

AS&S NPDG Meeting - took place by email exchange on Monday 12 June 2017

Present: Diana Tombs (Chair)
Margaret Morgan
Patrick Griffin
Kevin McGann
Jackie McCarten
Eric Nicoli

The Reg 19 Borough Local Plan published last Friday sadly incorporates few of the changes we requested in our submission to the Reg 18 Plan. Many other Neighbourhood Plan Groups and Parish Councils in the Borough feel similarly - that this Plan was produced without proper engagement and consultation with the local community, it is a bad Plan and will harm the character of our area.

A petition has been started calling on Ward Cllrs to vote against proceeding with this Plan at next Monday's vote at the Extraordinary Council meeting.

It was agreed that we should support this petition and should email all our supporters encouraging them to sign it.